

Tuyen Zacharias

Following my Bachelor's degree in Information Communication, my Master's degree in Operational Management and my experience as a junior sector manager at SNV. I would like to focus on communication and advertising, in order to let my imagination run wild.

Formations

Master's Degree - Management of business units **Euclea** Metz / From September 2021 to September 2023

Diploma in Information Communication **Lorraine University** Metz / From September 2018 to May 2021
Option Arts and astronomy

Fashion Drawing certification in London **College of Fashion** London / June 2016

Diploma Litterature **High School** Metz / From September 2013 to June 2016
Option Arts and Audio Visual

Work experience

commercial **KLM Energy** Heillecourt, France / September 2024
commercial and prospection. manage the planning of the technicians.

start e-commerce **X&Wilson** France and Luxembourg / Since June 2024
I started with a friend in June. Website creation in progress. Registered with URSSAF.

Supervising university **University BUROS** Luxembourg / April 2024
Supervision of examination rooms for students at the University of Luxembourg. Management of the exam room team.

Head of sector Northeast France **LDC European Leader wholesaler** Northeast France / From September 2021 to September 2023
As a saleswoman in the East of France, I present the new products to the department heads. The company had never really been involved in the Big East, so I really had everything to do when I came to this company.

Communication Publicity internship **GTA Group** Luxembourg / From April 2021 to June 2021
I was an intern in communication, I had the mission to create videos of presentations of the company, so that they could present them during trade shows in Paris.

Aupair **England** Oxted / From September 2016 to November 2016
I took care of two young girls, a little one of 8 years old and another one of 12 years old, I had for mission to take care of her when they made their homework, to play with her but also to take care of the house.

Hobbies

Travels

Punta cana, Greece, Chinese, Martinique, Italy, United State, England, Sweden, Belgium, Swiss

Dance

Classical and modern Jazz



- ✉ tutuzacharias93@gmail.com
- 🏠 36 Rue St Livier Metz / France
- 📍 London
- 📅 Date of birth 15/04/1997
- 🗣 French
- 🚗 Driving licence (B)
- 🚗 Personal vehicle
- 📞 0670148452
- 👤 Single

Social networks

- 📘 @tuyen zacharias
- 🌐 @tuyen zacharias
- 📷 @tuyen_wilson

Skills

- Photoshop
- Imovie
- Microsoft
- Illustrator
- Wordpress

Languages

- French Native speaker
- English
- Korean A1
- Chinese A1